

## **EASTOFT PARISH COUNCIL**

MINUTES OF THE MEETING OF THE COUNCIL HELD  
IN THE VILLAGE HALL ON MONDAY 10 SEPTEMBER 2018 AT  
7.30 pm.

No members of the public attended.

Councillors present R Burke (Chair), S Taylor, J Harrison, A Woodhouse and J Bramhill.

Ward Councillor John Briggs.

21/1819 All mobile phones were switched off by everyone present.

22/1819 Apologies. P Fillingham and S Healy.

23/1819 The minutes of the last meeting had previously been circulated and were signed as a true and accurate record by the Chair.

24/1819 Declarations of Interest – T Woodhouse is an ECWA member and committee member of the EBE group. S Taylor is an EBE committee member.

25/1819 Financial Matters.

The clerk advised the account balances

Current Account - £6010.28

Deposit account - £780.74

Includes micro grant £1500 within the current account. All residents can apply for up to a maximum of £250. No applications.

### **Cheques Payable**

N Bailey £128

HMRC £32.00

N Ingleton Working from home.

NLC litter Bin. No invoice has been received.

PR Computer Services Ltd Office 365 £45.12

ICO £40.00

RBL Poppy appeal £50.00

## **26/1819 PLANNING**

PA/2018/1550 Planning permission for proposed electrical substation building. Mr A Godfrey, R J Godfrey & A E Godfrey. Eastoft Grange Access Road to Eastoft Grange.

No comments or objections.

## **27/1819 ON GOING ISSUES**

27.1 Local Authority Support Grant. Emergency plan preparation. Meeting to be arranged with individuals who will be able to help. ECWA have 7 individuals on its committee and as key holders then some of these will have to engage with the emergency plan.

27.2 Parish Paths agreement to sign. Appointment of contractor to be engaged. Chair and Cllr Bramhill to speak with local contractors. To be signed next year, March meeting.

27.3 Co-option of one parish councillor. No expressions of interest have been received.

27.4 S215 notice and court action have taken a resident to court and action must now be taken to tidy up the property.

27.5 High Street repairs update North Lincolnshire Council. The repairs have been carried out.

J Briggs will arrange for this council to receive the schedule of works from North Lincolnshire Council.

## **28/1819 CORRESPONDENCE AND NEW ISSUES**

28.1 Certificate North Lincs in Bloom. The framed certificate is left in the hall.

28.2 Noticeboard. The clerk was asked to obtain quotes for a new noticeboard.

28.3 The Carols around the tree will be on Monday 17<sup>th</sup> December 2018. The vicar had checked all the relevant school dates with the head. An invite to the school will be made. It will be advertised in the Arrow magazine and Marshland Messenger, in Eastoft on Facebook.

28.4 Resolved a Poppy Wreath is to be purchased and a donation of £50.00 made. The Remembrance Service will be at 3pm on the 11<sup>th</sup> November at the Cenotaph.

28.5 ECWA Coop Community Champion. The Crowle Co-op will donate monies from September to November from its sale of 5p carrier bags to the ECWA.

28.6 Swinefleet Peat Works. A meeting is on 11 September at Swinefleet. Also, there is a public meeting on the 1 October 2-8.

28. 7 Humber and Wolds Rural Action £25 membership. Passed to the ECWA.

28.8 ERNLLCA newsletter is available to read.

**29/1819 ITEMS FOR THE NEXT AGENDA**

Emergency Plan

Village Signs.

**DATE OF NEXT MEETING**

12 November 2018

**Signed**

**Mr R Burke  
Chair to the Council**